& HARINGEY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A

TUESDAY, 1ST AUGUST, 2006 at 18:00 HRS
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Patel (Chair), Dobbie and Peacock

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS:

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 7 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the Authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest.

4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE: (PAGES 1 -4)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for each of the
hearings considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.



5. 120A ALEXANDRA PARK ROAD, N10 (MUSWELL HILL WARD): (PAGES 5 - 32)

To consider an application to provide a licensable activity in the form of Supply of
Alcohol.

6. 90 TRINITY ROAD, N22 (BOUNDS GREEN WARD): (PAGES 33 - 70)

To consider an application to provide a licensable activity in the form of Supply of
Alcohol.

7. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:

To consider any new items admitted under item 2 above.

YUNIEA SEMAMBO NICOLAS MATTIS
Head of Member Services Principal Support Officer (Council)
River Park House Tel: 020 8489 2916
225 High Road Fax: 020 8489 2660
Wood Green nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk
London N22 8HQ www.haringey.gov.uk

24 July 2006



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS Tick
PROCEDURE SUMMARY box to
record
action
/
decisi
on

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members,
Council officers, Police, Applicant and Objectors to do
the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts
(before the hearing) with the parties or representations
received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by
reference 1o this summary which will be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair
decides whether to:

(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or

(i) proceed in the absence of the non-
attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further
chance fo attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

S. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the
hearing.

In the case of the majority of applications for variation of
hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would
conflict with the four licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,




Page 2

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the
suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary
them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to
call a withess and decides any such request.

8. Only if awitness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there
is a request by an opposing party to “cross-examine” the
witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any
party to
infroduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to late admission, the
following criteria
shall be taken infto account when the Chair decides
whether or not
to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by
the late documentse

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be
put at a major disadvantage if admission of the
documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later
date?¢

THE LICENSING OFFICER'S INTRODUCTION

12.  The Licensing Officer infroduces the report explaining,
for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and




Page 3

the

comments of the other Council Services or outside
official bodies.

This should be as “neutral” as possible between the
parties.

13.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members
and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

14. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The
Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an infroduction by the Objectors’ main
representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

15.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for
their
closing address, if they need to make one.

16.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address
before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

17. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal
representative




Page 4

to consider their decision including the imposition of
condifions.

The decision is put in writing and Members return to the
meeting.

18.  The Chair should read out the following statement
before asking the Committee Clerk to read out in public
a summary of the Committee’s Decision:

“The Committee Clerk will read out a summary of the
Committee’s Decision. The Parties will receive a written
Decision Notice in which the Decision will be formally set out.
Please note that the written Decision will be substantially the
same although the wording might vary slightly from the
summary read out.”




Agenda ltem 5

Page 5

L

CCN udaio
POOM peoy YBIH  ‘as3ua) 21A1) ‘eo1ni0g juswadlojug je pajeoo) ate siadeq punoibyoeg oy

3AvZ 0LN ‘NOANO1 ‘av0y Muvd VHANVYX3TV vzZol :9jid
‘Hoday siy} jo uonesedaid ay) ui pasn sl siaded punoibxoeg Bumojjoy ay |

siaded punoibyoeg
G861 10V (UolewIOU| 0} SS809Y) JUBWIUIBA0Y) |e20"

:uonjewniou] 0} ssa2Yy b

S0UB0| sesIWBId MaN € 10} 002 1OV BUISUSIIT Japun S9IWwWo gng Aq uoneispisuod 104

Arewwns aagnooexgy ¢

€015 68¥8 020 :auoydajo Halieg yeijeq siy 490130 JoBIUOY

\”M\.«\\ 7
S9JIAISG JUBWDI0UT J0}OBII(Q JUE)SISSY \\\

0C>wn_ uiqoy >D —uww_._cr_usw “_LOQQM

'S9A3d3lqo
Buisusoi| ayy sjowoid o} Liessasou S1 31 ssajun uonesidde ay) jo jed Jo ajoym
3y} j09fas 10 suonipuos ayy Aupow Jou Aew 3 jey) ajou o3 payse SI @9aplwwoy ay|

uonesjdde ayj jo Jied 1o sjoym ay; Joafoy (2)
wayj o} Buippe 10 Buiiwo 10 Bunisyje Aq ‘@ouaol) ayy J0 suonipuod ayj Aj1poy (q)
payse se uonesijdde ayj jueis () 12

SuolJePUAWIWIOIDY Z

Ioyoaje jo A|ddng ay3
ur Ajianoe sjqesuaoi| e aplroad 03 NOLOAONT SO¥3 Aq uonesidde ue sapisuos o 1

asoding 1

TT1IH TIIMSNIN pajoaye (s)piep

Buisuaar tao1y0 pea’ ay] :jo joday

3VvZ OILN
‘llH l19Msn|y ‘peoy yieyq eipuexajy BOZ| 104 92uadIT sasiwaid e 1oy uonesnddy :apn Jodoy

t

9002 3Snbny ;L Uo 99111 W WO H-qNS £00Z 30y BUISUBDIT

L "ON abey
woy| epuaby

& 1ONNOD AIDNIRVH B
f




Page 6

‘obe jo sieak g| Japun s1 oym suohue 0} Joyooje Ajddns joN
81 J8A0 8q 0} Jeadde jou saop oym suosiad Aue 0} paiinbas qj jo jooud
uonosjold piiyo

"@ouesinu
olgnd bBuisneo pue pajeoixojul ale oym PeAles Bq jou M ssawolsny

douesinN aiqnd

Alojes 21gnd oy pajjeisu si Juswdinbs a4
I04OJe Jo sdusnjjul Japun suoAue Buiries JON

fyo4eg 211qNng
sesjwald uo Bupjuup oN
dapiosig pue awi9

Juswdinba au4
sesiwald uo uonesado ul A1

|elJauan)

3TNAIHOS ONILVYYIHO

00°€Z2010¢°20 Aepung oy Aepuopy
joyooje jo A|ddng

00°€Z 0} 0€°L0 Aepung oy Aepuopy
u__a_:n,_ 4o} sunoH Buiuadp

19M/eW [ujw pue sisdolbusaib se Buielado si sasiwaid ay |
| ddy — uonesydde asuasi sasiwald mau jo sjiejaq

'€002 10V Buisusor ayy sepun gyoy MAVd VHANVYX3ITV V0ZL
40 J0adsal ul 9ou99|7 sesiWwaly MSN B 1o} ‘N0LOAO0YT SO Aq uoneoddy

S'S

V'S

€S

(A]

L'S

punoibyoeg

1d0d3y

Z 'ON abey




Page 7

00°061.3 sem uoneoidde sjy; Joj sjqeoydde aq pjnom yolym asj ay |
sjusawwoy |eldueuly (g

"uoneoljdde siyy Jsurebe paniaosl usaq aney uonejuasaidal jo sis)s| ON
soijed paysataiu] o2

"abe suosiad Aue jo lgnop ut ji Adde jim | jo joouid piepue)s ay|
d3ulwoN Jo Aauaby uonssjoid piiys jo sjuswwo) ‘g'g

‘uoneoljdde siy) o} uopaslqo ou sey Buiuuely
1924j0 Buluuely g

¢ ddy -uoneoidde siy; Jsuiebe uonejussaidal e spew sey Jaoyj ali4 8y
Rdiyo ey g9

uoneaydde siy; 0} suonoa(qo ou anep

spiepuelg Buipea)

"uonjeslidde siy} uo sjuBSWIWOD ou anEH

fyoyeg pue yjeoy

uoneolidde siy) o} suonoalqo ou aneH

wea] poo4

‘uoneadiidde sy} uo pajusILLOD Jou dABY WEes} 9SIoN
‘S3JIAIaG JudWBdIOjUT JO SJUBWIWOY  Z'g

‘uoneoijdde siy; 0} uonoalqo ou 9AeY 821j0d 8y
9dljod uejijodonap jo sjuswwoy g

sauoyine s|qisuodsoy
(NOILVLINSNOY) SNOILVLINISIUdIY INVAII3Y 09

¢ abed




Page 8

NHO4 NOILVYOITddY

| ddV




Page 9

900Z/L01%2 |eq
05zl 81808
Ma Ag umeicy

HI4ON

G246 68%8 020 xed
0000 68¥8 020 I8.L

agg LIN uopuo
peoy ubiH 6£9
VIS jusiuaoliojuy
Jojoaq uelsissy

auked uiqoy .

S92IAIDS
[ejusawiuodinug
J0 9jel1039311Qq
E1DNNOD AIONINVH B

Mmoo sefupur uoponpoidal pasuoyineun WBLAdes umoin @ ‘eo1yo A

¥00Z L0v980V1 AsButier g “sBuipsasod

HAIG 4O U
UOBELS s.A18afep 1ok jo HB{I0IUOD U} Jo usissiuad au yim Buiddew Aea.

3VZ OLN peoy jied eipuexs|y yoz}

ueid sjig

olnoesoid o} peey Aew pue jyBuidos
NG 83URUDIQ BY) WOl padhposday




Page 10

‘OSINH 40 J8jjouo au Jo uorssiuiad Aq paonpoiday WbuAdoD umoid (001129 ZzE10)
(11) 88022 N4 P17 SUOS @ meyS woly sousolf Jepun Aqg pajuld LL ¥ ONIRD
juedljade Jo{S)sweu Yasu| (z)
(teuondo) Jequinu sousiejei sy pue Ajoyine Buisuaoy JueAsial Jo $S8Jppe pue sweu Jyasu|  (})

(g) uoyoes s)idwoo asesid ] (uonesodioo Aiojnjess e sjdwexa J0y) J8yj0 Al
(g) uonoes e)e|dwios asesid []
(g) uonoes s)aidwoo esesid [] diysisuped e se i
(g) uonoes aye|dwos esesid [] Auedwos pajwij e se i

L ENPIAIpUI Ue uBy} Jayjo uosiad e (q

10 luoyejposse pajelodioduiun ue se il

() uoposs aye|dwos mwmm_a\@ «SIBNPIAIPUL JO |ENPIAIPUI UB (e
wm>\ )oK eses|d
Se 9ouady| sesiwaid e Joj Buifidde a1e nok ssyjeym arers aseod|d

s|iejep juedljddy - z ued

0089 3 sasiwald Jo anjeA 9jqes}el J)SaWOop-UON

TESR-ERR - RTL0 (Aue yi)sesiwaid je Jequinu suoydsjs |

T 0 A epossog|  SNOCE v 07 = UMO] 150
7

1T T 1TIIMAN
TRV AVES TVONGX TS SOT ]

uonduosap 10 eousisjel dew Aeaing soueUPIO ‘BUoU Ji Y0 sas|wald JO ssauppe [e1soq

s|iejop sasjwald - | Med

€002 3oV Buisuaor ay jo g} uonoses

Uiim aouepiodde ul AjLioyine Buisuaol Jueas|as ay} se nok 0} uojjeolidde siyy Bupjew aue
am/| pue (sasjwaud ay}) mojaq | ued ul paqliasep sasiwalid ay} 1oy €00z 10V Buisuaosi] ay)
Ll uonjoes Japun asuaoj sesiwaid e Joj Ajdde

oM/

SpJ02ai INOoA 1o} wioy paje|dwod sy} jo Adoo e desy o) ysim Aew noA

‘Aiesse08U JI s199Yys [euonippe 8sn "YUl yoe|q Ul UspuMm pue saxoq 8y} apisul aJe SIemsue oA jey)
8insus saseo ||e u| “sjejideo ¥oojq ul A|qibs| ajum asesid puey Aq wuoj siyy bunsidwod ate noA jj
Li0) 943 JO pus 8y} je sejou souepInb sy} peas sses|d wiuoy siy) Bueidwios aiojeg

1S¥id SNOILONYLSNI ONIMOT104 3HL av3y 3svald

-Jaquinu 9ouUBIaeY

T £002 3oy Buisuaaiq ay} Jepun pajueuh
Dbl 9q 0] 82ud2j| sasiwaud e 1o} uonesiddy

s

L} uonosg

g 1IONNOD AIDONNVHE €002 1OV ONISNIOM

@)

é

A



Page 11

A4

(P LSPELITLEL O

(jeuondo)
Ssalppe |lew-3

Jaquinu auoydas|e) Joejuod awnheq

?&)\ ﬁe M; \ \;f\ 8poojsod

UMO] 1S0

Hre Loy
PNGT T1UH FUHINOAID PS5/

ssaippe sasiwaid WwoJj Jusiaylp JI ssalppe |ejsod jusung

W AL 0L

yuiq jo sjeg ] JOA0 10 plo sieah g1 we |
Jesp  yuop Aeq sk >y eseald
5 OUT VL2 UTvD
saweu jsii4 aweuing
(oY ‘aidwexs Joy)
ST} [] s [] ss ] sin \\@ IN

(ejqeoydde se ui |jy) SINVOITddY IVNAIAIONT (V)

[] aniebosald sfssle|y JoH Jo anuin Aq pableyosip uonoun) e -
[]

Jo ‘uonouny Aioymeis e -
0} Juensind uopeoldde sy) Bupew we | e

10 IsaniAoe 9|qesuadl| Jo) sasiwald ayj Jo asn By} SSAJ0AUI YoIym
[] ssauisng e uo Aujes o} buisodoud Jo uo Buikues Wie | e

sk A Mo eses|d

‘wyuod ssesyd (q) Jo (e) ul paquosap uosiad e se Buifjdde aie noA § ,

(g) uonoas a1ejdwoo ases|d []

(g) uonoas sye|dwod ases|d
(g) uonoas ayejdwon eseg|d
(g) uonoss s19|dwoo eses|d
(g) uonoss sye|dwoo ases|d

(g) uonoss aye|dwoo asesid

Odoodo

salep pue puejbug
U1 8210J 9o1j0d & Jo 921j0d JO 18210 JBIYD BY)

|ejasoy juapuaaspul

ue Jo 10adsai ul ({1.9) 000Z 1oV Spiepuelg aie)
8y} JO Z Hed Japun paisjsibas st oym uosiad e
Apogq aoi1n8s Ylesy e

Juswiysligelss jeuofeonpa ue Jjo Jojaudold ay)

Aeyo e

gnjo pasiubooss e



Page 12

AR A

(leuondo) ssa.ppe jew-3

(Aue j1) Jequinu auoydsys |

("o18 uoneDOsse pajesodiosuiun ‘Auedwod ‘diysisuped sidwexs Joy) jueoydde jo uondussaq

(81qeoljdde aiaym) Jaquinu passisiboy

ssalppy

aweN

"PauIadu09 Apied yoee Jo ssaippe pue aweu ayj aAlb asead ‘(eyea0d1092 ApOq
B Ueyj Jayjo) ainjuaa juiof sayjo Jo diysiauped e jo ased 3y} uj "1equinu pasajsibal Aue aAlb
asea|d sjeudosdde ataypy “JIny ul Juesydde jo ssaippe paia)sibal pue aweu apiaroad aseas|d

SINVOITddV ¥3H10 (9)

(leuondo)

ssalppe jlew-3

w \w WHW\ m mvfﬁw mw mw o Jaguinu auoyde|s] 10e)U0D BWIAER(]

9p0o0)sod UMO} }S0d

Ssaippe sasiwaid Wouy JusIayIp Ji SsaIppe [ejsod JuaLing

| D) m; [ umig o sreq P I8A0 1O PlO SIedh g| we |

A P
les)  Ujuopy Aeq sek oy aseald

sowieu sl sweuing

(roy ‘ajdwexe Joy)

ol JoY10 [ ] sw [ ] ssin L] siw \@ IN

(s1qeoydde y1) INVOITddY TYNAIAIONI ANOD3S .




Page 13

FARA

d pue Q ‘N sexoq a)a|dwoo sase? e uj

\@ (N xoq ut |1y 'seoA Bupjop 41) joyooje jo Aiddng

L] (71 xoq ur jjy ‘saA Bunion y1) Juswiysaigal Jybiu aye| jo uolIsinoid

(M xoq ur 1y *sak Bunion 41)
(D) Jo (1) uiyum Buijey yeyy o} uonduosep JgjIWIS B JO JUSWUIBLSIUSD

(r xoq ui [y ‘'seA Buon y1) Burouep

HEEEN

(1 xoq ut iy ‘saA Bunjon y1) oisnwi Buryew

1
(I
(

110} S3I}I|10k) JUSWILUIBLIBJUS JO UOISIAOIY

(H xoq ur 1y ‘sak Bupion y)
(6) 10 () (o) urynm Buyjjey yeyy o) uonduosep Jejwis e jo Buiyikue

(9 x0q ul iy “sek Bupyoy J1) eouep jo seouewiopad

(4 xoq ul |11} ‘seA Bupyon 1) d1sNw pepiodal

(3 x0q ut ity *seA Bupon 1) 1snw |

(@ xoq ui | ‘saA Buyon 1) Juswuiepeiua Buiseim 1o Buixoq
(D xoq u |1y ‘seA Burxyon 41) syuans Buiods soopul

(g xoq ut |iy ‘soA Buon y1) swiy

(v xoq ut iy ‘saA Bupjon j1) sAeid

DO UooonOod

soh A Pl esesld

(y
(6

(e

—
©

©

AN e e
T o

Juswiulelajua paje|nbal Jo UOISIAOIY

(£00Z 10V Buisusdr] 8y} 0} Z pue | 8iNpaydg pue £00Z 1OV BUISUSOIT U} JO ). PUEB | SUONSS 89S 8SE0|d)
sasiwald sy} wouy uo Aied 0} pusjul NoA Op SBIALOE S|qesusdl| JeU |



Page 14

A4

ung
1eg
(g 8j0u voUEPING peal asesajd)
}sij eseald ‘Yo sy UO ULWINJOD 8U} Ul pajsi| asoyy WoUy saw Jusieyp je Syl Jo
uoniqiyxe ayy Joj sesiweld ay; asn o) pusjul nok ateypp “sbury plepuejs-uopn U4
anyj
(¥ slou eouepInG pess aseaid) sw|yy O UOHIqIUXa 8} 10J suogjeLien jeuosess Aue alels PapA
anj
(€ @10u BOUBPING peBl BSER|d) 913 s|lejep Jayyny oAb ases|d uopy
[] wog [] siooping  [] sioopy usiuy | vels fAeg
(9 sjou aouepmb pes. aseayd)
sBuiLuy pue sAep piepue
(2 a10u @oUBPING peal asesyd) H 3ol aseqid - I8 p P piepuels
4109 Jo sIoopIno 10 sioopul adeld exe} swiyy jo uonIgiyxa ayy [JIM sS4

g

ung
1eg

(g ajou souepInb pess ssea)d) 1s1j ssesid ‘Yo

9} U0 UWN|OD 8y} Ul PaIsI| 9SO} WOl Sl Jjuaiayip je sheid jo aouewiopusd
9y} 104 sesiwaid sy) asn 03 pusjul nok 8Joym "sBuiwiy piepuejs-uoN 14
ANy ||
(¥ @jou souepinG peas asesid) shejd Buiwlopiod 10} suoleLeA [euosess Aue aje)g PapA
anj
(€ 810U souEPING pee sses|d) alay S|IE}OP Jaypunj anlb sses|d Uow
ysiui4 | weys [Aeg
D tog D si00pIno D sioopyy (9 sj0u soURPING peal ases)d)
(z @10u 20UBPING peal asesd) H %ol asesld - sBuiwy pue shep piepuelg

U10q 10 s100pIN0 10 siooput soeld axe) Ag|d & Jo aoueuiopad sy} JIIpA

m>m_n_r

YV



Page 15

A4

ung
Jeg
(g s10u ouepinb pes. sseald) }si| ases)d ‘Yo
S} UO UWINjOD 8L Ui pa)sl| 9SO} WOJ) S8} JUSISYIP Je Jusluuepsius Buljseim
Jo Buixoq 1oy sesiwaid sy} esn 0} pusjul nok 4oy M "sBuiwy piepueis-uopN 1
ANyl
(¥ ej0u 90oUEpPING peal esesid)
Juswiurensiua Buisaim 1o Buixoq 10} SuoleleA [euosess Aue 9jel1g pPapA
an||
(€ ®jou souepind pee. ssesid) ooy s|iejep Jayuny oAb ases|d UoW
ysiul4 HelS  |Aeq

D ujog D sJoopino D sioopu|

(2 a0u eouepING pes. ases|d) ! 3ol eseaid - yjoq
10 S100pINo 0 si00pul aoeld B¥e) JuswUIRsiUL Bulpsaim Io Buixoq sy} AR

(9 ej0u eouepING peal ssesd)
sBuiwn pue sAep piepuelg

sjuswulel923ud
Buipisaim 1o Buixog

a

ung
1eg
=
(g @jou souepInb peas asesid) }s1) ases|d
‘43| BY} UO UWINJOD BY) Ul Pa)S]| BSOY} WOJ) SSWI) JUSISYIP JE S)USAS Bunuods
doopui o} sasiwald sy} esn o) pusiul nok aisy Ap "sBui wiy piepueis-uopN anyjg
P
(¢ sj0u souepING peal asesid)
SjuaAs Buiiods Joopul Jo) SuoeLIRA [2UOSESS AUB 9))g ang
UoW
ysiui4 vels | Aeq

(€ sy0u souepinb peal asesid) aloy sjiejop Jayuny sAlb ases|d

(9 ajou asuepinb peal ases|d)
sBuiwng pue shep piepueg

Sjuana
Bupiods ioopuj

.



Page 16

IARA

ung
1ES
(g 8100 BOUBPIND peB) asead) Is1] sses|d ‘Y| 8Y) UO
ULLNIOO 843 Ul pa)sl| 8SOU) WOY SaWil JUBISYIP 1B JUSWUIBLISIUS DISNW PapIOdal
jo Buikeld ayy Joy sesiweid sy asn 0} puajul noA aisyp "sbulwy piepuels-uoN T
nyg
(¥ 810U B2UEPING pess ssesd)
disnw paplooad jo Buikeld ey} Joj suoleLIRA [RUOSESS AUR o).Is pPapA
anj
(€ ®ou souepinb peas eseaid) ooy s|IEIEP JOyUN) 9B ases|d Uopy
[] wog [ ] sioopino [] sdoopu ysi Heis | Aeg
(9 s10u s0uepING ped. Bsesd)
(2 810U 80UEPING peas oses|d) H yon aseaid - sbuiwy pue shep piepueig
Ui0g Jo sIo0pjno 1o soopul aejd axe; olsnw papJoodai jo Buikeid ayp jjIpm Jisnwi pap.ooay

=

ung
S

(S @j0u souepinb pess eses|d) S| aseald ‘Yo| o)

UO UWINIOD 8U} Ul pa)si] S0} WO} SSW) JUSISYIP Je DISNW aA) JO aouewopad
8y} 40} sasjwalid ay} 8sn 0} puaju nok aJ9yM "sBurwy} piepueis-uonN 114
nyjg

(¥ 10U @2uRPING pesl oses|d)
(SNl 8Al| Jo souelopad 8y} JO) SuoleLIEA [RUOSESS AUR BjRIg PO
anj
(€ ejou souepInb peas esead) alay sjiejop Joyuny oAb ases|d UoW
ysiui4 yels | Aeq

(0] SJo0pin SJ00pU

D thod D Pno D pul (9 sjou aouepinb pes) sses|d)
(Z 810U asuepInb peal asesd) H o1 asea|d - mmc_E: pue m>mb PIEPUEIS
Ui0g 1o sioopino Jo sioopul 8oe(d axe)} sIsnw oAl| jo souewIopad ay) (I dlsnuwi aAl

mm



Page 17

VA A

un

(G @10u @0UBPING peBI sses|d) S

11| eses|d "}a| BYj UO ULINOY B} Ul PB)SI| BSOY) L0} Sl

Jusiayip ye (5) 1o (1) ‘(8) uiyum Buifes yeyy o) uoRdLOSSP JEJILIS JO JUBWIUIBLSIUS
9Yj 104 sesiwe.d ay) 8sn 0} puajul nok alaypn “sBuiw piepueis-uoN 1es
HA

(v ®10u souepIN peas eseald) (B) 10 (1) “(8) uiypm Buney
Jeu 03 uondiosap Jejiwis e JO JUSLIUIBLBIUS JO) SUOHELIBA [RUOSESS AL oIS iy
PO
(€ 810u @ouEpING peas eseald) gJay sjiejop Jaypny ealb aseald anj

[] wog [] sioopino [] sioopy

(2 @j0u vouepINb pes: ssea;d) H 3oy aseaid - UOW
U10gq Jo sJoopjno Jo sioopul soe|d oxe} JuswUulela)uD sy} M | gSiul] els |Aeq

Buipiroud aq jim noA Juswiuiepsius jo adA} ay} jo uondussap e anlb asesld

(9 8j0U soUEpPIND pESI 9SEB|A)
sBuiwy pue sAep plepuelg

() “(3) uryum Buiyyey
yey) o} uonduosap
Jejiwis e jo buiyjluy

(6) 4o

H

ung
ieg
(5 @j0u soUEpING peal ssead) s asea|d ‘Io} 8y} Uo UWNJOD
S} Ul paist] 8SOY) WO SaW} JUBIBYIP 1 JUSWUBHSIUS 8ouRp JO souewlopad
8y} 10} sosiweld 8y} asn 0} puajul nok atayp 'sBujwiy piepue}s-uon L
nyj
(¢ @j0u @ouRpING peas ases|d)
8duep JO douewIOLad BU} 1o} SUOHBLIBA [BUOSESS AUB 9.8 PapA
anj
(€ sj0u aouepinb pes: asesid) alay sjiejep Jayuny aalb ases|d UON
ysiui4 yvels | Aeqg

[] wog [] sioop;no  [] sioopy

(2 sj0u douEpING pesl ases|d) ! 3on mmmm_a -
U30g JO $JO0PINO 10 sioopul 9oe(d 8xe} souep Jo souelliopsd ay) JIAL

(9 aj0u @ouepING pesl asesid)
sBuiwny pue skep piepuelg

jo seouewWIOMA|

aouep

O

5



Page 18

A4

ung
1S
(g s10u BOUEPING peBl Bsea|d) 181} eseard ‘Yo 8y} Jo UWINJOD
SU} Ul pa)si| SOy} W) sawy Juslayip je juswuliepsius Bujouep Joj seniioe) jo
uoisinoid ayy Joy sesiwald sy} 8sn 0} pusiul NoA aIyM ‘sBujwy prepuejs-uoN 1
anyp
(¢ ajou @2uepInb pess eses|d)
senjioey Burouep Buipiroid Joy suonelen jeuosess Aue ajeig pPapA
anj
(€ ajou souepING pes. ssesid) alay s|iejep Jayuny anib ases|d
[] wog [ ] sioopino [] sioopuj uop
(Z @10u souepInb peal ases;d) H 3ol aseqid - ysiurg4 Heg >NQ

Lp0q Jo sI0opINo 10 sioopui aq Burouep 1o) SBNII0E) 8U) M

Buipiaoid 8q |im noA Buouep oy saiioey 8y Jo uonduossp e oAb ases|d

(9 @you souepInb peal sseod)
sBujwy pue sfep piepuelg

Sa1}1]198} JO UOISIAOIY

Buiouep 104

r

ung
jeg
(S aj0u souepInb pea) ssesd) 181 mmmm_a RIETR=TN]
UO UWN|OD 8y} Ul pajs!] 9SOy} WoJj sewi Juasayip 18 oisnw Bujyew oy senijioe)
Jo uoisinoid Joj sesjwald sy} asn 0} pusjul noA aseypn “sBulll pJepuels-uoN 14
anyy
( @jou 9ouEpPING peal esesid)
oisnw Bunjew 1o} sanijioey Jo UoISIACId 8Y) IO} SUONBLIEA [RUOSESS AUB o)e1s PapA
ang
(€ @jou souepint peel asesid) aiay s|iejEp Jayuny aab aseald Uopy
[] wog [ ] sioopino [] sioopuy ysiut4 vels fAeg

(Z @10u souepinb pes. ases|d) H o1 asea|d -
HJ0Q 10 SI00PINO IO SI00PUI 8q JISNW Buinewu 10f Saijioe) oyl [IIAA

Buipiroid 8q |im noA sisnw Bujew Joy sapiioe; sy Jo uoiduosap e anb asesld

(9 sj0u @ouEpING peal ases|d)
sBuiwy pue skep piepuelg

aisnw Bupjew
104 saljljioey
JO uoIsinOLd

— 2



Page 19

AR A

ung
(G @jou souepinb pess eses|d) 1eS
1si| @sea|(d ‘Ya| DY} UO ULWINJOD BY} Ul PBYSI| BSOY} WOJ) SBLWI) JUSISYIP e
f 40 | umgum Builies yeyy o} uonduosep JejiWIS B JO JUSLUUIBLSIUS JO) SaNI|IoR) JO
uorsiaold 8y} 4oy sesiweld syy asn o} pusiul noA assypy “sBuiwp piepue}s-uopn TR
anyy|
{ 8jou souepint peal aseajd) P 4O | UILIIM DUllie) 18y} 0} UoidLOSap Jejiuns
€ JO juswiulepsius o) saljjioey Jo uoisiroid 8y} Jo) SuoljeLien [euosess Aue ajelg pap
anj
(¢ sjou soUEPING peas ases|d) aIaY S(iEleP Joylny oAb asesid uopl
ysiul4 velS | Aeqg

_H_ yljog D SI00pINO _H_ Si00pu}
(2 ajou aouepinb pess ases|d) H 3ol aseaid -
4}0Q JO SI00PING 40 SI00pU 89 Alj108) JUSWILUTELIBIUS 38U} [IM

Buipinoad

a4 [Im nok Ayijioey Juswiurensius Jo adA} ay; jo uonduosep e anlb ases|d

(9 9jou 9ouepING pesl ases)d)
sBuiwn pue skep piepuelg

rio|

uiyum Buijjey yey; oy
uondiosap Jejlwiis e
JO Juswujeajua 10}
Sal}1|1o.} JO UOISINOIg

|



Page 20

ASA

(G 10U souepING peas esesid)
1s1] ases|d ‘Yo a3 UO UWIN|OD By} U Pa)sl} 8s0y] Wouy salu Jualayip je joyooje

jo Aiddns ay) Joj sesiwaud ay; osn 0} pusjul noA asaypa “sbuiwy prepueys-uon |

ung

1es

28] g

nyj

(¥ ®10U 8oUBpPING pess eses|d)
loyoofe jo Alddns sy} 1o} suoneLea [euosess Aue NS

2% C | pam

D& Nw anj

O [/

ne UOW

[] Eom(ﬁ sesiwaid sy o [ | sesiwalid sy uQ

(£ ®10u 8ouepING peas eses|d) H X0q 3oi} esead -
uondwinsuoo 10§ aq joYooe Jo sjes ay) A

ysiui4

Hels | Aeg

(9 ®10u @ouEpING pea. sses|d)
sbuiwy pue shep piepueig

loyooje jo A|ddng

A

ung
1es
(g ®10U souRPING peas esesid) 18]} mwmm_a ‘Yot 8y}
UO UWINOd 8y} Ul Palsi| 9SO} WO} S8} JUSISHIP 18 JUBWYSaLol b sje| Jo
co._w_>ot_a ay] Joj mww_Em..Q 8y} 8sn 0} pusyul noA SIBUAA .wmc_ccz piepuejs-uoN US|
Jnyjg
(¥ @j0u @oUBPING peal asea|d)
Juswuysaijal Jybiu 8je| jo uoisiroid sy} Jo) suonelea [eUOSEOS AU Q)RS P8
onj
(€ @10u eouepING pees eseaid) suay S|iejOpP JoyuN) OAID asea|d Uopy
ysiui4 vels [ Aeg

[] wog [] sioopino [ ] sioopuy

(z stou aouepInb pess sses)d) ! 3on eses|d - yjoq
10 S100pPING 1O s1oopul voeld 8xe} Jusliysaljel JBIu aje| Jo uoisircid By} (I

(9 a10u @ouepING pesl asesd)
sbuiwn pue sAep piepuels

juswiysaujau
Wbiu aje

1



Page 21

AR A

47 &
p& 0/ & (] ung
jes
ah.w%;w . o
GO & /] ug
mms\w . B
(G @10u 8ouepINB pes: ases|d) 5 «\, v/ C n
181} @sesid ‘Yaj 8y} U0 ULIN|OD BU) Ul Pa)Sl] 8SOY} WO} Sawwl) Juassyip 1e oygnd po - m 4l
ay} 0} uado aq 0} sesiwaid sy} asn 0} puslul NOA BleYAA SBuLLY piepue]s-UoN
oD n&E [ pa
Cr o7 T
GO DE ] en 1
Ay o
6o / D& /| uopyf
ysiu4 | peis |Aeg

(¥ ej0u souepinb peai esesid) suoRIBA [BUOSESS AU 9)BlS

(g ajou souepind peal asesid)
sbuiwg pue sfep piepuels

a1jqnd ayj o3 uado
ale sasjwaud sinoH

O

(g @jou aouepinb peas sses|d) UBIPJIYD JO 108dsal Ul WBduod 0} asl m>_m Aew jey) sesiweald ay) Jo asn ay}
0] Asgjjloue sis)ew 10 JUBLUUIBLIBIUS 8]0 ‘SBIjIAROR ‘$S821AI9S 10 Juswuenslua ynpe Aue ybybiy ases|d

N

(umouy §1) Aioyine Buisuaoy Bumnss)
Ve U Z0FP2 T (umowy §1) JequInu ©oULBdIT [BUOSIS

Mm { 7 A epooysod

it

N

IMtinp Lol

y19La 0oV

A7 LS D sweN

wam%%mﬂ\ ,é«“w MW WW@&M\ \WW&W%%»%«W%W\%MNMxN\W MMM M\W %W !«M*N wmmx_UU{

Josialadns sasiweid se 90Ul 8y} Uo Al0ads 0} YSIm NOA LWOUM [ENPIAIPUL BU} JO S|iEjop Pue aweu ay) ajels




Page 22

AR A

pusje 0} pajoadxe Jaqunu ayj} ayels asea|d ‘swn auo Aue
1e sesiwald ay) pusyje o} pajoadxs ale sjdoad aiow 10 000G J

(1 s0u aouBpING pess eseeid) SasiWAId ay) Jo uonduosap jeiaush e anlb ases|d

ICENN

Yjuo

Req

1ea)

UIUOIN

Req

$,puUs 0} JI JUEM NOA Op uayMm ‘pouad
pajiwi| e Joj AjUo plieA 8q 0} 80uUadl| 8y} ysim noA jj

¢HE)S 0} s8ousl| sasiwald ay) Juem NoA op Usypp

a|npaysg bunerado - ¢ Med .



Page 23

AR A

o fueoh G0 VIO BNe AN INCAVRS LoN

29

ar ww %am&%

Wiy wouy usipjiyo jo uonseloid ayy (e

Ve, . . o h
PP DHM PN o (e o PNVDS Lory p <

4

o Z

UL KON 007 O

@ouesinu ojgnd jo uonuanaid ay| (p

0

DONBNTASNC NZONm NG Ry D roavos Lo

Lz cpgnyoz TV ODNrPAGH
v ivIa v wad4

Aeges olgng (o

SPIAIVS AN 0 ONranruG onN

Japiosip pue awiuo jo uopuanald sy (q

oL

N7y £D  IONPNTI NG N2AAv? D
PANORNY  ONIZAVZS Loy

Weoddy HM o ey
, TGV U P/

M\ {7
Lasud cvon 7V
A D2

3

(6 e10u souUEpING peas aseald)  ( ‘p ‘0 ‘q) S8ANDAIO Buisus2l| noy jje - fessuss) (e

‘saAnoafgo Butsusol) 1noj sy syowoid 0y 8xe} 0} pusjul noA sdejs sy} aquosa(g & )



Page 24

LV

(leuopdo) ssalppe |iew-o Inok jlew-a Aq noA yum puodsaliod o) sn Jejaid pjnom noA §|

(Aue y1) saquinu suoydsjo |

9p0oo}sod UMO} 1S0d

(g} 10U eouepING peas ssesyd) UoNeOdde SIY} Yim
pajeroosse aouspuodsailod 1oy ssaippe |ejsod pue (usalb Ajsnoiaaid Jou alaym) sweu JoBuoD

Aoeden

0 00 1 aea
ainjeubig

‘Anoeded jeym i oyeys ases|d Jueoldde ay) Jo jieyaq uo Buiubis §|
(Z1 ajou aouepinb peal ases)d)
Juabe pasioyine Jayjo Jo Jojoljos sjueoldde pug ‘Jueoidde puz jo ainjeubis suonesidde juiof 104

Aoede)

w,@ﬁwf s1eq

m,/w/ m.mz& 0/ ‘D eumeubis

‘Ayoeded jeym ui aye)s aseald jueoidde mE 1O Jleyaqg uo Buiubis
(11 s10u souepING peas aseald) “Juabe pasuoyine ANp Jayjo Jo Jopoljos sjueoydde 1o juesydde jo aineubig

(01 @10u ouepin peas sseaid)  saunjeubls - ¢ Jed

NOILVII1ddV SIHL HLIM NOILOINNOD NI 0 NI
ANIWILVLS 3STVd V IMVIN O1 €002 LIV ONISNIOIT IHL 40 851 NOLLOIS ¥IANN ‘ITVIS
QYVANVLS JHL NO S T3A3T Ol dN 3NI4 V OL NOILOIANOOD NO 318VI1 ‘FONI440 NV SI 1l

pajoslal aq m uoneoldde
Aw sjuswaiinbal anoge ay) yim Aldwod Jou op | Jl Jeyl pueisispun| e
uoneoldde Aw aSiUSAPE MOU JSNW | JBy) puejsiapun | e

ajqeolidde ji ‘Josialedns sesiuald aq

O} YSIM | [BNpIAIpUl Y} AQ pa1e|dWoDd WIO) JUSSUOD BY) POSO[oUD SABY |

a|geoljdde aiaym siayjo pue sapjuoyine
s|qisuodsas 0} ueid ay} pue uoneoydde siy; Jo sa1doo Juss sARY | e

sasiwald ay) Jo ue|d oy} pasooUB DABY | e

I R I B I I O

99} 9y} Jo JuswAed pasopus JO Bpew dABY | e

s9A A o esesid
-LSIOEHD

B

%



Page 25

v

‘uoneljdde siy) Jnoge noA yym puodsetiod o} asn [lBYS 8M yolym ssauppe oy si siy |

‘wio) uoneondde
ay} ubis 1snw syuabe aanoadsal sloy) J0 sjueolidde yjoq ‘yuedsidde suo uey; aiow s aisy} alaypa

"0s op 0} Aoyine jenjoe
aney Aauy 18y} papirodd jjeyeq Jioyy uo wioj sy ubis Aew (soyoljos ajdwexs Joy) jushe s,jueoydde uy

"paubls 8q 1snw wuoy uopeoidde sy |
JIayyebioy saaios(qo Buisuady| nojy (e sjowo.d o} o).} |Im noA sdeys alay Jsi| asesld

"sauiyoew Buiweb jo soussauid sy ‘sdnoib sbe pajoLsal

4oy stupy “Aypnu-twes 1o Aypnu (AjoAisnjoxa jou Inq) s|dwexe .oy ‘sasiwald sy} 0} $$890E ALY 0} uaupiiyo
pusjul nok Jsyjeym Jo ssajpiebal ‘usipiyo Jo Joadsel Ul U1edu09 0} asil aAIb Aew yoiym sasjweid
du3 Jo 8sn sy} 0} Auejjioue Jo sesiwald sy} je Ind20 o) papusiul Buiyihue 1noge uonewloyul snb ases|y

410q, 321 ases|d yyoq op o) s|qe aq 0} ajdoad sjdoad ysim nok 41 " sesiwaud
8y} Jo, xon eses|d sesiwaid ay) wolj Aeme swNsuod 0} |oyoole aseyound 03 a|qe aq o} sidoad ysim
noA 41 “,sesiwaid ay; uo, Yo ssee|d sasiwaid 8y} UO |oyooe swnsuod 0} 8jge oq 0} ojdoad ysim nok y|

"Ajingoe 8y Joj pasn aq 0} sesiweid ay) pusju

noA usym eem ey Jo shep oy 1o} sjiejop anIb Ajuo pue (00:91 B9) 3000 Inoy pz Ul sBuiwy anf ases|y
"9Ag SBWISLIYD

‘B0 Aep sejnoled e uo Jsbuoj uo ob oy Aanoe eyy ysim noA ssaym ‘(Ajoaisnjoxs jou 1nq) a|dwexs 1o
‘syjuow

lswwins ey} Buunp sAep jeuonippe uo UNooo M Ajaoe sy alaym ‘(Ajaaisnjoxe jou ing) sjdwexs Jo
‘Payiidweun Jo paydwe aq |im 2ISNW JoU JO JSYEUM (Aleaisnjoxe Jou Ing) sjdwexe Joy

‘'Sliejep Jaypng Jueasial aAIb pue ‘paje;s Apesije jou 4 ‘pastioyine aq 0 Ayanoe jo adAy ey) sjdwexs Jo
Jue) e apnjoul Aew sioopu “sjeudoldde se yon asesid ainjonas Jayjo Jo Buiping e ui soe|d Buie) ateypp
"sesiwe.d ay} 0} Aywixoud sy pue q |Im eoeid ay) ai8ym Jo uonduosap e spnjoul

Isnw noA seyjddns-yo asayy jo uopdwnsuod oy aoe|d e epiroid 0} pusjul noA pue joyooje jo sayddns

=0 sepnjour uoneoldde unok aisypp ‘seAnoslqo Buisusdl sy} 0 JueAsal 8q pINoo YoIYM UORBLLIOLUI
Jayjo Aue pue jnoAe| pue uonenys [esoush S)l ‘sesjwaud jo adA} ayy ejdwexe Jo4 sesiwe.d ay) aquIosa(]

€l

K4

B3
01

b

aoueping 10} S8jON



Page 26

"OSINH Jo J8(j0u0D 8y} Jo uossiwiad Aq peonpoidey ybuAdoD umosd (001129 Z2E1L0)
(1'1) 96022 N4 DI SUOS B MBS LLIOJ 90USDY JBpun Ag pejuiiyg (€)28v1 'ON 18D

QaNNILNOD

[jueoydde jo sweu]
Aq epew uonedsydde siyy j6 10adsal Ui pauea Jo psjuelb aq o] 8ouad|| sesiwaid AUe pue

[serejas uoneaydde ayy yoym o1 sesiwaid jo ssalppe pue aweu]

oy

[Aue j1 “eouady) Bupsixe Jo Jaquinu]

20U sesiwaid e o) Bunee.

[jueoydde jo sweu]

Aq

[uoneolidde jo adAj]

Joj uoneoydde ayy 0} uonejal
ur Josiniadns sesiwsid pajeubisep ayy se payioads 8q 0 JUBSUCD Aw 9AIB | ey} wuiyuoo Agatay

[1osiuedns sasiwaid angoedsoid jo sseppe swoy] Jo

[+osiniadns sesiweid anoadsoid jo sweu jny] ]

LT [T VR IE=TETEN

Josiazadns sasiwoaud
se payioads Bulaq 0} [enpiAlpul JoO JUBSUO)

- — (g).¢ uonosg
g 1IONNOD AIONNVHE £00Z 1OV ONISNION

3

%



Page 27

(e)2ev

aleq
(juud sseejd) saweN

paubis

[Aue ;i *Ajioyine Buinssi 9oueo)) jeuossad Jo sequinu suoyds|a) puUB SSBIPPE PUB BWEU Wasul]
Ajsoyine Buinsst 9oU89)) jeUOSIad

[Aue i “Jequinu asusdy jeuosiad pasul]
Jaguinu aouad|| jeuoSIad

"MOJ9( JNO 189S | YoIym Jo
sjielep ‘@ouaol| jeuostad e pjoy Apuaund Jo Joj Ajdde 03 puajul ‘1oj BuiAidde we | Jey) wljuod osje |

[seyeres uopeoydde yoium o} sasiwald Jo ssaippe pue sweu]

1B [joyoo|e jo Aiddns ayy Buiuiaouoo




Page 28

NOILVLNISIdd3d 4321440 I

¢ ddV



Page 29

Buuuey AousBiawig pue o114 oy JBUOISSILWOD 10 WS40 39D uB1uy usy ug 9pe31g 3114 uopuo ay3 suni Aioyiny Futuuelq L>usBiowsg 3 2114 ucpuo ayl

Ao sjes & uopuo Sunyew (SO/TL/SL L A2Y) B 40 780D S

A AOS SIIF-UCPUD| MMM 1USIA JO AN A0S ISUOISSILILICIUOTRLLIO UL MAAR
(SSPTTL/Z7) Anus uoiedyiiou Ino aas ‘uoiewojul [euosiad Inok asn am moy INOQe UOIFBULIOJU] BIOW JO

'0s 0p 01 palinbai A|[e3s| ase am ssajun uoissiwiad

noA Inoym (Jfeyaq uno uo Suiiom s4a1jddns Jo si01deAU0D 1deaxa) saiued P13 40 suoiesiuBSI0 JBU10 01 wiay} 350pSIp

JOU [IM pue 2.nd3s sjre1ap noA desy [jim apn “joaauod pue Butuueld foualiows pue 8.1} jo asodind ay3 Joy Ajuoyiny
Suiuuelg AousBiawg auig uopuo Ag pessadoud aq jjim W04 siy3 Uo uaAg aary noA uonew.oyul BY] ‘8661 10V UOIIRI0L BIE(

13UOJSSILUWIOD) JUB)SISSY 104

JJ

T Aingprey sino

kY

v

'92UBJ324 4no Funonb Jspea wes | ay3 o1 yeads o fse ases|d ‘usAig asuodsal sy yum Aem Aue ug
paysiessip se nok §| “1ens| ay) Jo doy a3 18 paweu uosiad 841 0} passaIppe 39 pinoys Jans) siyy SuipseSal ssusnb Auy

UMBIDUUM 39 ||Im uoleIuasadal ay3 Suues
SOIWWOD FuIsuadI] 3y 0} Joud sAep 7 15e3| Je Aoyiny siy Jo uonoeysies aup oy PRA|0S34 9 SIaNBW 958U} PINOYS

“Suueay sanwiwod) Suisuar 94} JO 3 pue ST Y3 JO '9IUSIUBAUOD ISBIjIED JNOK T2 ‘aw 3SIAPE 9583
SINP3YIs P3YDELL 341 Lo Pajiesap 3.k AJIOYINE SIY) 0] LISIUOD J0 aue JRY) SWsy By |

‘Aoyiny Buisusar sy 01 uoneuassiday e Supfew aq [m Auoyiny sy 343 1By} psuliojul usaq sey Juedrdde ay |
‘uoiesidde

siL 03 uoneas ui Ayuoyiny Suisusor syy 01 uoipejussaidas v jew o3 Juem Apioyny aai4 9y3 pue psuiwexa
us3q sey uoneoijdde ay3 ‘pausquinu-un 'ueid uo umoys se '900z |udy L | petep uonedidde ays o} 2usiajeu YUAA

3VZ OLN ‘uopuot ‘[jiH |[omsnyy 'peoy jied vipuexs|y egz| Sesiwaly
€002 1DV DNISNIDI

'Wepey Jeac]

I8 ZZN

UuopuoT

conco_@%o&wwwﬂ“ﬁ usaIn poo
‘ _ peoy ySiH

0€8/ €088 020 AU DA 100|4 pug

suoydse) ang {ouno) \AmwctmI

192140 Suipadsuy 122140 Buisueory pesa
uewpeD) Auo | neueg g sw

o1 Ada osealy 29s5aUpPY
H1/98€99L/1£/54 900¢ suny 67

Ex:-Eiel

arey

Jsuoissiuo) Aindsq doysig Aoy
ALIMOHLINY ONINNYId ADNIDYIWS ¥ 3¥4Id NOANOT 3LYHOLOIHIQ ALIAVS ALINNWWOD ANV JHid

“ ‘ WVV6 6N UOPLOT 'uouowp] _
< m m m J _ AN AoE Buy-uopuol mmm | BECTIS YU 66 ,

000Z £85/ 0Z0 PALOQUIUMS | UOHBIS U4 UOJUGwPT |




Page 30

Buwueyy AousBiews pue si4 Joj JBUOISSIWWIOD FoA4W WSHO 38D By uay ape3uig 2414 uopuoT sy suns Kuony Fuiuueyd AusBiowy @ sai4 uopuo ayy
Ao s9pes e uopuoy Supjew (S0/60/2L 'L ASY) 90 80D S4

JN"ACT 2I-UCPUOG] MMM (1ISIA 1O AN ACT ISUOISSIUILIOSUOTEUIOUT AR
(SS¥ZZL/7) Anus uoesIou Ino ass ‘uonewloul feuosiad INoA ssn am moy noge UCIBULIOJUI 310W 10

"0 op 01 pauinbai AjeBa| ase em ssajun uoissiwiad

noA Inoyum (Jeysq uno uo unpiom sieiddns 1o siopequod 1deoxe) saiued pay: 1o suonesiueSio 43410 01 Way3 asopsIp

JOU ||IM pUB 9.n235 s|Ie3ap InoA daay [im 3 "Jos3uod pue Suiuueid A>usSiswe pue a4y jo asodind ay1 4oy Aioyiny
Suiuuelg AousBiew3 a4 uopuo Aq passanoud aq |jim wLioy SIY} UO USAIZ aneY NOA UoNBWLIOUI 3Y ] '8EEL 1PV UO930.1d BIR(]

uejd payoeny asg sesiwaid InoyBnouayy || Aeges oygng
AousBiowo oay possaippe
aAns{qo Suisuady) Aj@renbape
® JO JuaA3 3y} ul Ysu e ajdoad
A3o4es oyqnd ay3 syowoud o3 Aiessaoou paiapisuod sdojg 1nd 03 pasapistios a1e yrym jou
sionew jo =ﬁ.hv pue :o_u.muq_ Mw___wucmmmmm

‘SPEW 99 01 suone.s)je 25041 1oy paiinbau si uoissiwied Jisy) Ji (sasiwaid Y3 Ul 3sauequn Aioingess e Suiney saipoq
9410 Aue o fercidde ay3 Jo/pue) eacidde uswipedap j0.4u0d Bulp|ing ALoyine [eag loy A|dde 1snwi 64 'aoejdyi0m
343 03 suonesafe Aue axeW NoA a4040q fuoyine 841§ a3y} Aq usxeUspUN UoIBYNSUOD AUe Suipueisyumion : JION

"an13lqo A3ayes 21jqnd ayy s30woud o1 sopio ul uSXe1 9q 03 pasu 'Aioyine
241 33 jo uotuido sy ut 'yoiym sdals ayy s1eLIsNy)i 03 °INP3YPS siys jo Led wiioy Aew ueid e ‘ajendosdde sisypp

'9002 2unr 6z uo Aoy Suluuely AousSiswg pue
2414 uopuoT ayy Aq penssi '¢00z 1Y Suisusar SYIISPUN H1/S8E99L/LE/S4 9U43431 J9NS| S} Ul 0} Pa.LISjal s|npayog

Lo L 189ys F1INAIHDS
S8¢99L/LE . . :
Jox 1oy, .tm\_._o VT OLN "UOpUOT '|liH |[omsnyy ‘peoy yied eipuexa|y & Oz |

Jsuoissiuwo) Andac doysig Aoy
FLVHOLDIHIA ALIIVS ALINNWWOD ANY 3414

ALIMOHLNY DNINNVYId ADNIDHIWT 2 IMid NOANOT

e . |
N"AGS SI-UOPUCT MAAA |

0002 £85£ 070 Preoqums |

VAICHENENR




Page 31

120 Blevanney Yaer Do

Tuve 0&

=SchA =

| ! =

m%wm ) 166325 /25

Nio. 2Aas | EVLISTING FLlooe \EAS\ ?
DOe WNo .

SE-22¢

LEFPEFA L7 AD

& ppEn IEXT I UsHIER
A 2a1Lw Dioeon: RTINS 1 EA

P ey, HETING To BS S24c,

ENTREAVCE

QG NY x21 U

e e i

J

At (y

7




Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33 Agenda Item 6

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item é
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 1% AUGUST 2006

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence For 90 TRINITY ROAD, LONDON, N22 8YB

Report of. The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected o iaind Gaesed

1. Purpose

To consider an application by ERDAL CELEBI to provide a licensable activity in the
Supply of alcohol

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Robin Payne.............. [/ ... .. . - %7

by

-~ Assistant Dlrector Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: 90 TRINITY ROAD, LONDON, N22 8YB

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 34



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 35

Page 3
Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have no objections to this application.

Comments of Enforcement Services

Noise team have not commented on this application.

Food Team

Have no objections to this application

Health and Safety

Have not commented on this application.

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

The Fire Officer has made a representation against this application.
Planning Officer

Planning has no objection to this applicatidn.

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

No comments to make on this application.

Interested Parties

3 letters of representation have been received against this application.
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00



Page 36

APP 1

APPLICATION FORM



Page 37

/; /

I
/LT

N
/@/ @ |
A

I
, !

I

§

i az

A -
Wi/ A==

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controlier of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. ® Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes crown

copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. LB Haringey LA0S6401 2004

Site plan
90 Trinity Road N22 8YB

B HARINGEY COUNCILE | hovmoane

Enforcement Service

DirGCtorate Of 639 High Road
Environmental London N17 8BD

Tel 020 8489 0000

Services Fax 020 8489 5625

NORTH

Drawn by DW
Scale 1:1250
Date 20/07/2006




Page 38



Ctd 2 g f,

. LISENSING ACT 2003 <B30€39  EHARINGEY COUNCILE

~  Section 17
' & 190,00

Application for a premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003

L S

m Reference number:

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@ l/We

apply for a premises licence under section 17

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we
are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

(v
Part1 - Premises details ‘
* |Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description .,

Go Frinty Resel fpnclos A.22 848, /

7 ~ - — F “ / £ i o 7
[,‘}’ O JRInTY Kepd [ewdDorh NV-22.8Y, /3)
¢

Post town /ﬁ mﬂfa 7 Postcode A/, 272, 3j 24
v e #*
Telephone number at premises(if any) —
v Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 760@ = X

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick v/ yes

a)  anindividual or individuals* B/please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual*

i. as a limited company ] please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership [ 1 please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association; or [ ] please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [ ] please complete section (B)

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
(2) _Insert name(s) of applicant

Cat.No. LA17 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd LFU 27088 (1.1)
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




C) a recognised club

d)  acharity

‘ e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f) a health service body

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the

Page 40

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

O0o0od

please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

indenpendent hosnbital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

[l

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business

Please tick ¥ yes

cd

which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

¢ | am making the application pursuant to

- a statutory function; or ]

- a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative []
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [ ] Other title

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Cele by Evela /
Please tick ¥ yes Day Month  Year

I am 18 years old or over N Dateofbith |4 2|0 3 / 9 7 2

Er s
=2 IF

Current postal address if different from premises address .
/238~ Foon DS gl frap (onDons N7

Post town

Postcode A% /42, £ f’

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(opti al)




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if appli&ﬁage 4110 "

M [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick ¥ yes Day Month  Year
| am 18 years old or over [] Date of birth

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS No s

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

LA 17



" Part3 - Operating Schedule Page 42 Sep - K1 Wl

Day Month  Year
When do you want the premises licences to start? 2 {7 O ; PANe N ({3
= -
Day Month  Year
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited

period, when do you want it to end?

No

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

/. // /ﬁ_ﬁ O M&Tﬁd‘? alsa
/4/ (,éel/? &yé@/ﬂ feo/ ﬁ/i(?'( /'5
ed To  lagen [ N

“T,?

7% boe

o S

o @m/"?’/’!zﬂfa’/ 7@740‘/ 5/’&7//6’4’

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend

LA 17




" What licensable activities do you intend to cag;@rggozg e premises?
3a chedut

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 20

Provision of regulated entertainment o

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for: o

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

)] dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in boxL) /1o

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

e 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick ¥/ yes

Dodoogono

HREEN




A ey

Page 44

[Plays

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both

Staﬁdard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 2)
lease read guidance note 6)
® S — Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Day| Start Finish

IMon Piease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

[Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun .

B "o |

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day] Start | Finish Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




C Fa

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Page 45

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(pl read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. W here you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D o

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

IMon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. W here you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




E o

Page 46

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun )

F rno

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




G 7L/

Page 47

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both

dance - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings .

(please read guidance note 6) Indoors Outdoors Both

Day| Start Finish L] L] L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H ale,

falling within
or (9)

Anything of a similar
description to that

(e), (f)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both

Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (@) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different
times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

S [{s]] read guidance note 5)

un




i o

Paqe 48

Provision of
facilities for

making music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Wil the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day] Stat | Finish Indoors []  Outdoors [ ] Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(pl read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J N o

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Wil the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both

Day| Start Finish |- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Mon Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ | Both []
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column of the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




K ¢

Page 49

Provision of facilities
forentertainment of
a similar description
to that falling within
lordJ

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
providing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day| Start Finish Indoors [] Outdoors [] Both []

{Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within | or J (please read quidance note 4)

[Thur

[Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within 1 or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (pl rgad guidance note 5)

Sun




L

v 25,

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

L o Page 50
Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
refreshment both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ | Both [ ]

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat ‘

Sun -

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

On the premises [ |  Off the premises B/ Both [ ]

Day | Start Finish
Mon | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
7&2 ol // Ib ~ (pl read guidance note 4)
Yoo |23
Tue
L // lbm
Tre |ZRe
Wed
74 w / / Ibm
'Z e 23 (L
Thur 74 m / / [ Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
— alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
3 harde .
i-eu £ 4 2 |(please read guidance note 5)
Fri | -
7&7»4 / | pows
7:Co Zz[ﬂ G
Sat
[am / // lm
Teo 23w
Sun
7am / b/“"
. ] /
Jitp  |m9%0




'State the name and details of the individual whorﬂage‘s@tq specify on the licence as premises supervisor

e

Name Al EHmET SUNDU 2 ,

Postcode

e s, 4 o— ;7’:7 ~____ Cﬂ
Personal Licence number (if known) <« Z; f/ /2 EL ~-[ =0 /7 é”
Issuing licensing authority (if known) f{/ /; Chrs é?” Cevone y L—

Address Do Deein/S FAR K ‘%@ﬁgﬂ Convppr E.5.8 T

N e

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

O

Hours premises are |State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish
[Mon {7, ., //: pm
Jioo | 1R
Tue . /4 pm
Tioco 23’(@
Wed| 7 m |1/ lpm

; 7

7,;‘{){) 22.0n |Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
- - public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
Thur 70( M / / //  |(please read guidance note 5)

Too [P2op
IFri 74, m | jﬂm
[0 |23

Sat 70”,\ // lﬁm -

200 |23

Sun 7&M //)9""‘

Ji6o |23:00

. ~ -
[l - 2500

Yy



B L )

P Describe the steps you intend to take td}@g@téRe four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, )  (please read guidance note 9) #

/= Pt VD Sie N L Oy €
2 - Ppeicrsicnp fubhe
S L feey
o= ot e o @ FC AT
o pHaror

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

/’/()\//fﬁfé /o/;/(Sé—/ﬂ ol /l///)%MS 4 5?/00‘}/5
& fevin e beeifding. |
Th 1%hap 7/:&@ Shop ﬂsz/’S%aﬁrs .
L/(‘O/«é §¢e4af'/-/f/7 Ceamevas
Sont Sevve Ovunliern fesple .

¢) Public safety
20 1 P §Ma/¢z e fee for'S, 74?’-6 ea SCe fpe

v te [i9hTS, fovie eascepe yped SIGNS.
o) oAl Lo erScefpe LxtfiniShew AN

ﬁrfe Dlan e /-

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Dﬁ/‘f See Q///Mﬂ/ceﬂ M&aaﬂd /ba//CL

e) The protection of children from harm

pf‘m% Seve *ﬁxn/fon‘f acler 18 Y e

o A /76? S/ﬁeﬁ/fﬁ"/ /}Aﬁfa g/ff/’a//h? //Ciﬁé&u

L axge T
ZF /e Aer b ~eouest o 12 ) oo Tt 2

‘\)
\;




\{.ZS

CHECKLIST: Page 53 ;

Please tick V'
* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
* | have enclosed the plan of the premises

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable

e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to
be premises supervisor, if applicable

e | understand that | must now advertise my application

SIS

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10) g,‘"’**e s ~

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or Sther duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature 5 ‘ }%{ 556 77 ; ; , 7
< 2ot

Date / R

Capacity 4@@ 1 ﬁ

./’.fy
For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please read guidance note 12) -

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. -

Signature

Date

Capacity
4H<Fen e

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

s B, YusSem Z.Cral Eng.
@ #V/?Mﬂﬁ Ka&ﬁ//c@fé’(%

Post town 40 N p{é p ° Postcode S &2, LA U

Telephone number (if any) £ Z¢Z 5?59{;75/7 /, 0790 33 oS3

If you would préfer us to correspond with you by e7r41ail your e-mail address (optional)

LA17



Page 54

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
1.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick ‘on the premises’, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick 'off the
premises'. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick 'both'.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.




£
f‘]
s .

| Page 55
LICENSING ACT 20C3 : :
Secti L EHARINGEY COUNCILE

ection 37(3)

Consent of individual to being specified as
premises supervisor

Reference number:

I [full name of prospective premises supervisor]

[lv e el GranNDYx

T {nameo applican 4 ) , S
[ fpp'/M:]/ Evofa) fC-&/{’é/ /é,{’b,«y{f__ ggég;ﬁ)/>

of [home a@ess of prospective premises sup_e_rvisor]
qg DawssPavic 4|
\ondonn  EsT 8yE

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in
relation to the application for

ltype of application] /g;f,/e mise S //’C',én co. a7 §a/7mmm//%/’

by

relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any] /)0 e

for
[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

S po mrav el
90 7/—/}/1}7,/.(/ /gc:?v‘-é/ /J/l&/&/') A/ZZ»?-Y@

¥}

and any premises licence to be granted or vapiéin respect of this application made by

{name of applicant] /?74/ | éfé/h‘/ (’i/gé,
[ ERpaL cerER!)
, o 7 ~

Czt. No. LA37(3) Fared by undzrlicence 7-m Shaw & Sons Lid
(017:23271C0). Crown Tonvigrt Raproducad by nermission of the Controiler of HMSO



| Page 56

F conceming the supply of giecho at

¢§ - . B 1
. (hame and agdress of premises 1o which application relates]

| 2ev mav e/
I Q’“Z T i n i Yy /éom»/ fondon A 22. Y8

|

l'also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details
of which | set out below.

—— | Personallicence-number— XK. L——QH’ Per~T=cl4f

p= | (insert personal licence number, if any]

# | Personal licence issuing authority
[insert name and address and te{ephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]
— T

ey Cb‘cemdr\g wmos)
DPoRoTHT HoDG/<ivS ffoeséE
/2 — LernpNG LArE Lot Zpr ECRO/H T

fof  ©208 3544970

i signes gzl MERWE T Sunyu 2

% Date

i o e e,

LAZT(3)



Page 57

' | ) CTHER -
eu Ampunoq ’ oo moy NVid HOO 14 GNNOLD HNLLSIXE \

g Asmpunoc

an| O
T . 3
/‘ .
' O
O
. N s S =S I I
100 POy

WO X¥xns

I




Page 58

boundary line
=
e
food storage sheif unk
next docr
stock room
wines end spirt storage shelf unit
N boundary line
boundacy ine / /
- ¥
i U [T O
' refrigerated cabinat
Ol £ ~
B § food shelf
X o £°) ]
s |3 2 ( ‘
E lup
Z
o)\
boundary ine
\. SCALE 100 PLAN four court boundary line

PROJECT : PROPOSED ILUMIMATED SIGN

SITE; 90 TRINITY ROAD LONDON N.228.YE.

SCALE; AS SHOWN




Page 59

001} Y08

NOULYARTE 3018 0880d0Md

5
m Wi 00G e
g
&
FONZOIT 440 ANV LIMHVYN mm\.:m IVLININIINOD '/ Wi 0og
ww m«m (1hu 300 Juby z\z; A omz
avaw avaw:
1% v %
A AA
/1 /)
14 1 HWH
/ g e e 7 /
//nﬂ I o 2 2 B el i
N
N

NOLLYAZ 30I8 ONILSIX3

N

NOR N

RN

N

NN

AN NN

NN N

RN
~
N




Page 60 -

NMOHS 8Y !3Tv08 : ——
"FA'EZZN NOONOT QyOY ALINIML 06 2LiS [HERPE 00U 3TVOS
NDIS OFLYNINNT 03800 : LOAMOMd NOILYAZ13 INOYd 0380d0Hd NOILVAT 1S 1NGH BNLLSHE

| T/ - | L
usl O0GE . \ \ /s o\ \ \ R \ \ / °

LA L
Wi 008 IONIDIT 440 ONV  L3MHVYIN H3dNS .?FZWZZ.ZOO

7
\ {1134a 100 JUDH Bl ks %3

s
L

NN

UBlE Xoq PABUILNY MeU IM\N \ Y l“h \ \ \\\ s \\\ A
“ AN AN . A7 A
m “

1T 1T
AN AAAN

i

| S

suj Alepunog

) Lepunog




- Page 61

Siteplan Data”

Produced 21 Mar 2006 from Ordnance Survey digital 1P| g ! 0 10 20 30
ma{d. N Ry } 3 }H l}llll% § = %
avaisblo gt thes data.  © Crown Copyright 2006. Matres

Reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited

without the prior permission of Ordnance Survey. N Centra Coordinates: 530180 191243

Ordnance Survey and the OS symbot are registared
trade marks and Siteplan a trade mark of
Ordnance Survey, the national mepping agency of
Great Britain.

Part or a8l of this Siteplan is enlarged from
mapping produced at ons or more of the
following scales 1:1250, 1:2500, 1:10000.

National Grid sheet reference at centre
of this Siteplan:  TQ3091SW

Supphed by: National Map Cantre St A
Serial Number: 01578100

90 Trinity Road
London -
N22 8YB




Page 62

o RN

Date: &" June 2008 Talh 5103 My Hef  DBR/RE/ANBILIC Your
et
From: Lialish Barrett To Ses below

Section:

Building Contro!

Food Group

Health & Safety

Noise Team

Planning

Planning Enforcement
Waste Enforcement
Legal

Cleansing Dept.
Trading Standards

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENSE - 90 TRINITY ROAD, wWOOD GREEN,
LONDON, N22 8YR

Please find enclosed a copy of an application for a Premises License for 90 Trinity Road,
Wood Green, London, N22 8YB Details of the application are as follows

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday G740 to 2360

Al responses must be received within in 21 days, even if you have ne commaents 2 FEELONSE
wouid 84 be appreciateds

Daliah Barrett
Licensing Lead Officer



Page 63

&t

sy
i1

ohit refres

3%
o

-
Y

on

e provigl

foor

%

T ride 4

B58 TEEC G

2

5,
§

is

ston
At on

o
P

ne provis
S

Tt
e

iy BE
(1 I 4

:N%:f’

imes from thosse g

%2

[

%
4

[
% .
cat g

i
Vi

Pry
41

anciard Himings . Whe
fres

3
w

Mon-s

P—
o—

On the premises

g for the supply of aloohnl

#~
pes

£
A
b S
P
&y
.
& e
@ A4
i E4
e

{Dlppse o

%.
@
f]
)
]
s
)

W
e Ay
faE R R B
s o o L,
o £ EIC TN
£ oo .
o oL, o
W e , i VR b
e & 2uit & e
BETIS P
@ s 2w 9 w2
o L0 vy MH . %
c 85" eI -3
o L= I 6 &
BE LGS ® 2 5 N - & v
RETHIEE 2 £ & o 5 5 5 &3 N -
fl Ak e . P - 14, & iy} 43} & S o e &
L 73 &




Page 64

APP 2

REPRESENTATION FROM RESIDENTS



Page 65

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an appiication for a Pramises ié%m@ or Chib
Fremises Certificate please complete the followi ing form. Forr tati o
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of
Objectives” (listed below).

Flease note all representations will be made available for applicants o é{i%‘s’ i you
mgke & f&;}f@%aiaa ion gbjecting o the application it is ?%?ﬁéi; hat you will be zalleg
upen to attend & hearing and present your objection before a Licens! ing Commities.

Personal ﬁlé%d?%?gw’

Name /N OO @(n

Address. J6 & uH»TTm FToN .2y
LLoNDony. .

_Licence application you wish to make a w;}ms»&ﬁm%mﬁ on o
You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section. but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number... 2B /KB JANN /L] C

Name of Licensee .DALIAN. Bid3wrze T3
Name of Premises (if applicable).. ... ... . .

Premises Address (where the Licence will take éﬁ%”t} 5{’() e Ty
x&D ,MOQQ GREEN , Lammn.

Reason/s for representation
Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation 10 be relavant it must be one thal iz
- about the likely effest of the application on the promotion of the {Guwwﬁzzwﬁg objectiv
- Any represeniations thal sre considered fo be vexatious or friv ‘olous will not be oo ﬂ@f%:m
(viease see Haringey Council's leafiet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certifivates)

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provigedaaader aach Licensing

- Objective it relates 1o,
BHARINGEY COUNC!LE
ONMENTAL SERVICES WRECTORATE

27 JUN 2036
RECEIVED

CIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE




Page 66

The Prevention of Grime and Disorder

TAC e NPR B 6o DuMB L OF |
SWNUAL SRS A0 A oS oF PEOP L NOODGN-
OUTSI0E TrEnn- THLS Siep s posToNEp AT TUE
TOP OF pra ALLeYwa TAST ouer TVE PEST 12

noen TS . K@ds PROUED HACCESS = DuMe Zods

BCEMC NS To (e FLETS OO vl TTWOEINN LoD

oo D meT T Te See ATTENTIoN BROGEH )
To e Elley @y (D LGt OF TS,

The Prevention of Public Nulsance

The Protection of Children from Harm

LUNOSYAL BACM. L hearby declare that all information | have
submitted is true and correct.

Diate:

Signed:
AN Y 2\ /Jo¢/0g

Plaase send completed form to;

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2™ Floor

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London

Nz2 8LE



Page 67

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION F@F

To make a representation in respect of an application s Lar;
Premises Cerlificate please complete the following form N y
considered relevant they must relate to one or more Ofil ﬂ; SrISH 7

Objectives” (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for &ﬁﬁ?ii‘%ﬁ%& to v a@
make a representation obiecting to the application it is 355%;@?* that you will besélied
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal i}@%:m%ﬁ

Name. Mg D Lodéeéﬁ

Address... 3. LK ‘&w:;m Ko

.................................................................

Postcode N2 2 %74

;»_\Liﬁ%ﬂﬁ:e a;&;ﬁmat;an you wish to make a mgmgeﬁmtmﬁ on
You do not need to answer all of the guestions in this section. but ;:%fease gfaf@ as
much information E:?:‘E VOUuU pan.

Application Number ... 7 .
Name of Licensee................... Do rof howe Jlore clebl
Name of Premises (if applicable)...... &/ .

Premises Address {wher, i“s% Licence will take effect). ..

............ 0. .Trimk ‘wcui

Sorew waroewiw

Posteode.. N 22 %M j

Reason/s for representation
Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representalion 1o b6 relevart i must be ope that is
- about the likely efiect of the appiication on e nromotion of the m;f’ m,émsm% ohieciives.
é:}y representabions thal are considered to be vexatious or Frivolous will not be considered
wiease see Maringey Council's leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
: ?w Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

- Fili in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under sach Licensi o]




Page 68

k) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
T beliew Hoot e sale fj cliobol  Jor
6}} - 5‘h‘ CGM;’OV\/‘«‘{) Mo w‘;“ ) NV #LL a v sov—t

j f)eo/\.(ﬁ. /ot*k’—rﬁzj e H&e/ o}eq/ Ci‘\‘(’fﬁﬁs\j fj e s

ol p(,«wwb, wdrﬂ < V\.&{ vf;?',tj }\'oi,&?{ﬂ( [y BTN !—»5
Olhinak Tn {/Grv\:'f -
Public Safety .

2) T m(qm %"ﬁ-w‘}’ *L{_ {7@{_@‘ d a/(gaé&o/ ﬁ’ /{*)bé'
LMSVM&W hebteenn T- ((,W w :ﬁfm

risle (] l}v JTM ""2/‘70(.3\/»/‘3) oo el op (\N(/yea’/w__

A w\'}vav{‘rm / #’L(, dhlia 4o le:,{ Zh:z::ﬂ

fas s Wem{{, e M&" < ‘Q o ﬂc(y/i Listn e f;m -
3. " The ?revesizs)s% of Public Nuisance W\ @N a*uv;m'g( L@rﬂ— g

e [l for off-5

T helicve Flat  +He sz/u—J “:(“3 :&J (/L/. " Lveeeet

Lmsdw}-w G Hp = I (e kol ‘

\ forely o pnat o b oo

Pyl el o) e 7 smjﬂ* o

) The Protection of Children fronvHarm |

i {5)\0{_ %,JKWJ A,l(.{)i\cl - UJL“GL o o , )L/\a«rcsa]L\ 4»\?\

d‘ﬁ’\/ 3 e é'é\?ﬁ(/.) iv— !\'L"— L2 2 w\;u s e

A T P pu PL«//TL‘ J&T’ &j”“tﬂl”‘“ V)W)‘D (""‘»ib{/ntx AN

” LH ;_Q\_\( oo Q,r\coc)vxa./‘_ +Le SM Y & (jﬁd+lv> Wi

e owk fj 54‘@0\ /(,e((y?& T ; \f‘ec‘«“"\j ;‘je-’\'éfw/
Wl donT oo alreccdy Ca ﬁ ceae ot OJM‘CW“( porlc &y

repovied Lc,”f-ivw; 2% - 4-0b.
Lo D O - A@JAJ ... hearby declare that allinfarmation | have

submitted is frue and correct.

Signed: & ;o Date:
Ydecl- LYWAY:

Piease send completed form to

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2" Floor

{}gmc Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London

N2z 8LE



PO

Page 69

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives" (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details
Name..(.ARCL M= ng P§Ci\‘\

N o o
Address.— L/I L,@h/\/?l“gxﬁii N 4/\;5
AN ST R W B Vi

.

Postcode......m.:..'.z'—z’ %\/ @ -

Licence application yod wish to make a representation on
You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number...j....@ﬁ..&i’ i’L)(L;- C"lfif /ZLQ #ﬂ? /é/:ﬁ/)& (;(?Lﬂ c’% >
Name of Licensee... &= KR L Caerl,

Name of Premises (if applicable)....................

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)..............

..... O TTRUNATA. ST x&:”)

72 SNB @@»6@ Qs Jeed ”)
Postcode..{a./.......... \} bg&/ {.{27%&%‘/&,\ /,QTF?LQVL) |

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.




’ Page 70

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. We already suffer from people going home drunk along the road in the evenings,
and from many cars being driven fast along this road late in the evening. | believe
that both of these things would get worse.

2. The area around the end of the pathway that comes out next to the garage and
around the bridge often has undesirable people hanging around in the evenings and
at night. People are routinely begging and asking passers by for cigarettes.
Additional availability of alcohol, and the place to buy it, will, | believe, only make this

NANE Publ worse.

'Jr % \i’/‘ﬁ{kﬂ 3. Many of the law and order problems on streets and in public places today are
" caused by people who have drunk too much. ltis a further encouragement to greater

drinking to have yet another outlet when there are already so many in the near
vicinity.
4. There is an on/off problem of cars and drug dealers at the end of this road,
opposite and near my house, and | believe that this proposed facility will only make
this worse also. '
. The 5. There are at least 4 shops which sell alcohol all day long near Bounds Green
1 {HAL Tube, (about 250 metres away) and Michael at the shop over the Bounds Green

4 \  Road is only 65 metres away. There is also the pub, which has extended hours 70
\“)’\UE‘*{M'&  metres away, and there are the two shops in Myddleton Road, the nearest of which is -
about 300 metres. |t is therefore no additional convenience to local residents.

The Protection of Children from Harm

N
I(/&iﬂm& 8( MF@@M ...,hearby declare that all information | have

submitted/isbtrue and cor(gct.

. —_ A _ —_— - s

ol il c(/(p\ o Jueg GO 206
(g > )

Please send completed form to:

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2™ Floor

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 8LE



	Agenda
	4 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:
	5 120A ALEXANDRA PARK ROAD, N10 (Muswell Hill ward):
	6 90 TRINITY ROAD, N22 (Bounds Green ward):

